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Message 

From: Andrew Parsons GRO 
Sent: 11/06/2018 07:46:01
To: Jane MacLeod ! GRo ;Rodric Williams [._._._. GRO
CC: Mark 

Underwood----------_._._._.__•_•_•_._:_._._._._.__._._._._._._._._._. 
Patrick Bourke 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .GRC. . . . . .: 

GRO 
Subject: RE: Postmaster Litigation draff'briefing f 1JKGF:'[E(~ALLI( PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL - DO NOT FORWARD 

[WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 
Attachments: Draft briefing for UKGI 8-6-2018 vl.docx 

Jane 

My comments attached. 

Before this is sent, I would recorr~mend that it is converted to PDF, password protected and editing permissions locked 
down (ie. sometimes you can lock out the print function). There are ways to get around this protections but they should 
help avoid some of the risk. I can do this if that would help. 

Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

m: GR_O
: l GRO 

WOMBLE1 womblebonddickinson.com 

BOND 
DICKINSON 

From: Jane MacLeod EL GRO 
Sent: 08 June 2018 13:06 
To: Andrew Parsons; Rodric Williams 
Cc: Mark Underwood Patrick Patrick Bourke 
Subject: Postmaster Litigation - draft briefing to UKGI - LEGALLY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL - DO NOT FORWARD 

F_1f 

I know you're snowed under with the Defences due today, however in light of the grief that we are getting from UKGI to 
give them an update following the Board, I have drafted the attached. I have based it on the speaking notes which 
David Cavendar used at the Sub-Committee — heavily abbreviated! 

Once you are through with Defences, would you please read this and see if you're ok with it, and on that basis we can 
hopefully get it to UKGI on Monday. 

Rod — we should also send across the summary you prepared following the CMC on Tuesday. 

Many thanks everyone. 

Jane 

Jane MacLeod 
Group Director of Legal, Risk & Governance 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication_ If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. 
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically 
stated. 
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